



SQUARED CONSULTING



Jessica Weingartner  
Design and Construction  
Consultant

Las Vegas, NV

(702) 236-2414

[jweingartner@w2consultants.com](mailto:jweingartner@w2consultants.com)

<https://w2consultants.com>

## Curriculum Vitae of **Jessica Weingartner**

**Jessica Weingartner** brings 2 decades of experience in various facets of the design and construction industry. Throughout her career, Jessica has been responsible for directing and managing new construction and renovation projects to successful completion on time and on budget. In 2015, she co-founded W Squared Consulting and assisted YOUNG & Associates as an independent senior building consultant. Her expertise in design and construction quickly helped her become a leader in the Washington, D.C. market and the Mid-Atlantic Region. Services provided included defining scope for large complex property damage, project budgeting and cost estimating, and expert support for construction litigation. As a consultant and business owner, Jessica has expanded her ability to assist clients and provide a wide range of services for development and construction projects throughout the U.S specializing in program management, architectural and interior design management, and project management.

Prior to starting W Squared Consulting, Jessica worked as a project manager for Gensler offering her leadership skills on high-profile construction projects where she fostered respected relationships with owners, operators, architects, and contractors. She was promoted to an executive architectural position and oversaw the design implementation for a \$695 million five-star luxury hotel on the Las Vegas Strip. Jessica's attention to detail, along with her keen ability to facilitate critical path problem-solving and collaboration among teams brings an unparalleled dynamic and success to her projects.

### Professional Experience

- 2015-Present Design & Construction Consultant, CEO - W Squared Consulting
- 2013-2019 Senior Regional Building Consultant - YOUNG & Associates
- 2006-2012 Architectural Project Manager, Hospitality Studio Co-leader, Associate - Gensler
- 2001-2006 Architectural Designer - JMA Architecture Studios

### Notable Projects

- Mandarin Oriental City Center, Las Vegas
- Veer Towers City Center, Las Vegas
- SLS (Sahara) Las Vegas
- Bill's Gambling Hall, Las Vegas
- Luxor Resort & Casino, Las Vegas
- Howard University, Washington, D.C.
- Riviera Condominiums of Chevy Chase, Bethesda, MD
- Thunder Valley Casino, Sacramento, CA

### Qualifications

- Bachelor of Architecture, North Dakota State University, 2001
  - Degree concentration in Construction Management and work experience with Moore Engineering assisting city building inspector - West Fargo, ND
- BS Environmental Design, North Dakota State University, 2000
- Member, National Council of Architectural Registration Board (NCARB)
- LEED AP, 2009